



January 25, 2008

Mrs. Kelly Schuler  
Recall Management Division  
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration NVS-215  
U.S. Department of Transportation  
400 Seventh Street SW  
Washington DC 20590

Dear Mrs. Schuler:

In accordance with Part 573-Defect Reports, Monaco Coach Corporation is submitting the following 8 quarterly reports for the **Fourth Quarter** (October 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007) of 2007.

|                                |                                |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|
| 06V426000 5 <sup>th</sup> of 6 | 07V016000 4 <sup>th</sup> of 6 |
| 06V429000 5 <sup>th</sup> of 6 | 07V481000 1 <sup>st</sup> of 6 |
| 06V450000 5 <sup>th</sup> of 6 | 07V537000 1 <sup>st</sup> of 6 |
| 07V010000 4 <sup>th</sup> of 6 | 07V538000 1 <sup>st</sup> of 6 |

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me on my direct line @ 574-389-4232 or via email [matkinson@monacohr.com](mailto:matkinson@monacohr.com).

Sincerely,

Michael Atkinson  
Recall Administrator  
Monaco Coach Corporation

## Vehicle Safety Recall Quarterly Report Information

Required per 49 CFR Part 573.6

Report Date: January 25, 2008 5<sup>th</sup> Report  
Calendar Quarter: 4<sup>th</sup>  
Safety Recall Quarterly Report from October 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007

Manufacturer: Monaco Coach Corporation

Report Author: Michael Atkinson – Recall Administrator

Phone: (574) 389-4232

Recall Subject: Steering Nut & Bolt

1. NHTSA Safety Recall Campaign Number: 06V426000

Also, for completeness, if your company has assigned a code number to this campaign, please provide your code: R06025

2. (a) The date notification to purchasers began: 11-21-06

(b) The date notification of purchasers was completed: 11-21-06

3. The Total Number Vehicles Involved: 47

The total number of vehicles involved in the subject campaign (including all items sold or distributed to purchasers, dealers, distributors, and similar entities beyond the immediate control of the manufacturer/importer.)

4. (a) Total Number Inspected & Remedied: 13

Total number of vehicles which were inspected and/or otherwise repaired or remedied.

- (b) Total Number Inspected & NOT REQUIRING REMEDY: 0

Total number of vehicles involved in the recall and inspected, but determined to NOT REQUIRE REMEDIAL or recall repair work.

5. Vehicles Determined to be Unreachable

Total Number Exported: 0

Total Number Stolen: 0

Total Number Scrapped: 0

Total Number Unable to Notify: 0

Total Number Otherwise Unreachable: 0

Describe Other: Unless a dealer or retail owner chooses to contact us, we have no way of knowing what units are unavailable for inspection and/or correction due to theft, scrapping, etc.

Any question please contact Mr. Bill Lewis or Mr. Jon White at (202) 366-5226 or by Fax  
At (202) 366-7882.